
From: August, J.W (NBCUniversal)
To: Walsh, Lynn (NBCUniversal)
Subject: FW: Public Records Request
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2016 11:23:38 AM

 
 

From: August, J.W (NBCUniversal) 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 2:19 PM
To: publicrecords@civicsd.com
Cc: daniel.kay@civicsd.com; August, J.W (NBCUniversal)
Subject: Public Records Request
 
March 24, 2016
 
Civic San Diego
Public Records Request
Cc: phone call to Daniel Kay, PIO for Civic San Diego
 
Pursuant to my rights as set forth in the California Public Records Act, Government Code Section 6250
 et seq., I ask to inspect and or copy the following documents:
 
Copies of all summary reports of business conducted at meetings of the Executive Committee for a
 period commencing with the receipt of this request, back one year in time.
 
To speed this process, I have provided the following from your bylaws:
 
7.3 Executive Committee. Pursuant to Section 7.1, the Board may appoint an Executive Committee
 composed of three (3) or more Directors, one of whom shall be the Chairperson. The Executive
 Committee, unless limited in a resolution of the Board, shall have and may exercise all the authority
 of the Board in the management of the business and affairs of the Corporation between meetings of
 the Board; provided, however, that the Executive Committee shall not have the authority of the Board
 in reference to those matters enumerated in Section 6.1. The Secretary shall send to each Director a
 summary report of the business conducted at any meeting of the Executive Committee
 
Please comply with Section 6253.1 of the Government Code and assist us with this records request if
 necessary.  As you know the law requires you to provide suggestions for overcoming any practical basis
 for denying access to records that are sought.  You are required to search you records and make
 reasonable efforts to seek clarifying information form us if it is necessary to help identify the records
 requested.    I ask for a written response to this request within the time mandated by the Act.  The
 documents should include any relevant documents created up to and including the date of your
 response to this request. 
 
If you determine that some but not all of the information is exempt from disclosure, please redact the
 information in question for the time being and make the rest available as requested.  If you withhold
 any information, I request you cite the legal authority in writing.  I will pay any reasonable costs up to
 one-hundred ($100) for the production of the requested materials.
 
Please contact me immediately if you have any questions.  Thank you for your prompt attention to this
 matter.
 
Sincerely,
 
JW August
Investigative Producer
KNSD
San Diego, California, 92102
 

mailto:/O=NBC UNIVERSAL/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AUGUST, JOHN (NBCUNIVERSAL)C5C
mailto:Lynn.walsh@nbcuni.com


1 619 992 2210
 
 



From: August, J.W (NBCUniversal)
To: Walsh, Lynn (NBCUniversal)
Subject: FW: Public Records Request
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2016 11:22:40 AM
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From: Lisa Greeson [mailto:greeson@civicsd.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2016 3:00 PM
To: August, J.W (NBCUniversal)
Subject: RE: Public Records Request
 
Dear Mr. August,
 
Civic San Diego conducted a search of its records and has determined that records responsive to
 your request exist.  These records are attached to this correspondence in electronic format, per
 your request. 
 
Best regards,
 
Lisa Greeson
 
 

 
Lisa M. Greeson, SPHR
Assistant Vice President, Human Resources & Compliance
Civic San Diego
401 B Street, Suite 400
San Diego, CA  92101
Ph:  (619) 533-7165
Fax:  (619) 236-9148
greeson@civicsd.com
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: August, J.W (NBCUniversal) [mailto:JW.August@nbcuni.com] 
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Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 2:19 PM
To: Public Records
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
 
 
 

Please Note: This email communication may be subject to the California Public Records Act
 and may be viewed by third parties upon request.

mailto:daniel.kay@civicsd.com






































From: August, J.W (NBCUniversal)
To: Walsh, Lynn (NBCUniversal)
Subject: FW: Public Records Request 2
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2016 11:23:04 AM

 
 

From: August, J.W (NBCUniversal) 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 3:43 PM
To: publicrecords@civicsd.com
Cc: kay@civicsd.com
Subject: Public Records Request 2
 
March 24, 2016
 
Civic San Diego
Public Records Request
2 of 2
Cc: Daniel Kay, PIO for Civic San Diego
 
Pursuant to my rights as set forth in the California Public Records Act, Government Code
 Section 6250 et seq., I ask to inspect and or copy the following documents:
 
A breakdown of each employee's salary information for the 40 positions
 that have been budgeted since it is not disclosed in your budget
 documents.
 
Please comply with Section 6253.1 of the Government Code and assist us with this
 records request if necessary.  As you know the law requires you to provide suggestions
 for overcoming any practical basis for denying access to records that are sought.  You
 are required to search you records and make reasonable efforts to seek clarifying
 information form us if it is necessary to help identify the records requested.    I ask for a
 written response to this request within the time mandated by the Act.  The documents
 should include any relevant documents created up to and including the date of your
 response to this request. 
 
If you determine that some but not all of the information is exempt from disclosure,
 please redact the information in question for the time being and make the rest available
 as requested.  If you withhold any information, I request you cite the legal authority in
 writing.  I will pay any reasonable costs up to one-hundred ($100) for the production of
 the requested materials.
 
Please contact me immediately if you have any questions.  Thank you for your prompt
 attention to this matter.
 
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
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2016 11:22:49 AM
Attachments: image003.png
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From: Lisa Greeson [mailto:greeson@civicsd.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2016 12:30 PM
To: August, J.W (NBCUniversal)
Subject: RE: Public Records Request 2
 
Dear Mr. August,
 
Civic San Diego conducted a search of its records and has determined that records
 responsive to your request exist.  Those records are attached to this correspondence in
 electronic format, per your request. 
 
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
Cc: Daniel Kay
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
Subject: FW: Murtaza Baxamusa interview, 10am at The Coopersmith Law Firm
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2016 11:32:48 AM
Attachments: 15-1222_filed Second Amended Petition.pdf

Would like to add this document to the CIVICSD story
 
 

From: Steven T. Coopersmith [mailto:stc@STEVECOOPERSMITHLAW.COM] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 5:13 PM
To: August, J.W (NBCUniversal)
Cc: Walsh, Lynn (NBCUniversal); Fry, Wendy (NBCUniversal); Murtaza Baxamusa; Catherine Hampton
Subject: Murtaza Baxamusa interview, 10am at The Coopersmith Law Firm
 
J.W. –
Nice talking to you today.  I have confirmed with my client that we are willing to meet with you for
 an interview tomorrow at my office.  We are fine with 10am.
 
Obviously, because my client was not privy to numerous details within Civic San Diego, we won’t be
 able to speak to the “why” you asked.  Those questions are best put to Civic San Diego, but
 moreover to the City of San Diego and its elected City Council and the Mayor, given that the City is
 responsible for oversight of the delegation to Civic San Diego of its planning authority.  We also
 cannot comment at this time about whether Civic San Diego violated the Brown Act, but we do plan
 to investigate that issue. 
 
We can, however, speak to the claims we have made in our lawsuit.  I’m attaching a copy of the
 most recent pleading of the lawsuit so we can be on the same page about what we have alleged. 
 
Dr. Baxamusa served honorably on the Civic San Diego Board of Directors and consistently
 advocated – even despite significant resistance, both internally and from representatives of the City
 itself – for positive and productive civic planning.  Dr. Baxamusa has always seen an opportunity to
 improve our neighborhoods and focus on how city planning in San Diego could affect the
 community and its residents. 
 
We look forward to discussing our claims.  As you will see, we are challenging the current lack of
 oversight and safeguards concerning the delegation of authority to Civic San Diego since the time
 that redevelopment ended in California in 2012. 
 
We will see you at my office at 10am tomorrow morning.
 
Best,
Steve
 
Steven T. Coopersmith
The Coopersmith Law Firm
555 West Beech Street, Suite 230
San Diego, California  92101

mailto:/O=NBC UNIVERSAL/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AUGUST, JOHN (NBCUNIVERSAL)C5C
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Tel:  (619) 238-7360
Fax: (619) 785-3357
Email: stc@stevecoopersmithlaw.com
Website: www.stevecoopersmithlaw.com
 
This email is intended to be reviewed only by those persons stated as recipients in the email.  This
 email may contain confidential and/or attorney-client privileged information.  Any other individual
 and/or entity in receipt of this email should delete or otherwise decline to review the information
 contained in this email, and immediately notify the sender. 
 
 

From: August, J.W (NBCUniversal) [mailto:JW.August@nbcuni.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 4:43 PM
To: Steven T. Coopersmith <stc@STEVECOOPERSMITHLAW.COM>
Cc: Walsh, Lynn (NBCUniversal) <Lynn.walsh@nbcuni.com>; Fry, Wendy (NBCUniversal)
 <Wendy.Fry@nbcuni.com>
Subject: Murtaza Baxamusa approx 10Am at Mr Coppersmith's office
 
“Civic San Diego is a city-owned non-profit that is the entrepreneurial development partner for targeted
 urban neighborhoods”
 
 
 

There are some serious issues with Civic San Diego ….. no oversight, no right to appeal.   As
 you and your client have alleged and detailed in a lawsuit you filed.  Civic San Diego policies
 effect what our neighborhoods will look like and how a big pile of taxpayers money is spent, 

 
KNSD has been pursuing several angles to a story on the Civic San Diego   
 Baxamusa and I were talking at length several months ago about the meetings behind closed
 doors regarding upper management behaviors, allegations of mismanagement and conflict of
 interest made by a former employee who has since resigned.
 
We were interested in learning  WHY your client  was frozen out of details about those
 meetings.  I filed a series of CPRA requests to try to determine what was going on.  They
 generally hid behind “it’s a personnel issue” defense.
 
  A review of the confidentiality statement that Murtaza was asked to sign was reviewed for us
 by open government attorney Terry Francke of Sacramento.  He thought it unusual.  Our
 reporter Wendy Fry connected with a number of different organizations that confirmed Mr
 Francke’s findings---not the standard practice for a board member on a non profit
 organization like Civic San Diego.  Quoting from Wendys research:, “ It’s highly, highly
 unusual”  Everybody when elected is briefed on the confidentiality of closed session. “And
 a confidentiality agreement has no force beyond the existing enforcement (Brown Act) of

tel:%28619%29%20238-7360
tel:%28619%29%20785-3357
mailto:stc@stevecoopersmithlaw.com
http://www.stevecoopersmithlaw.com/
mailto:JW.August@nbcuni.com
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mailto:Lynn.walsh@nbcuni.com
mailto:Wendy.Fry@nbcuni.com


 breaking closed session, which is only for other board members to censure a colleague.”    
 
 
Our concern is the culture of this agency, how they treated your client, apparently singling him
 out for special handling because he was asking questions
 
 
 
Thank you
 

J W August
Investigative Producer
o 619.578.0214 | c 619.992.2210
9680 Granite Ridge, San Diego, CA 92123
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